No./D-Blp/ Link road Khal Tiba (5.5334)/ T{ 7Y L
HP Forest Department

Dated Bilaspur, the ?\ \Lg\ _Lm'é/}

From: Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
District Bilaspur, HP

To: Executive Engineer,
Bilaspur Division No.-2,
HPPWD Bilaspur, Distt. Bilaspur, HP

Subject: Diversion of 5.5334 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of link
road from Khal Tiba Km o/o to 7/0 within the Jjurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division.

BE Please refer to your office letter No. 9019-20 dated 28.9.2021 on the subject cited above.
2: From the perusal of case, it is observed that you have not gone through this office letter
No. 4784 dated 7.8.2021 and again submitted incomplete case. As already requested that the required
forest land is reduced from 5.5334 ha to 3.9654 ha, as such the revised arca and su;iporting revised
documents are to be uploaded online in Part-I, Similarly, dumping sites along with area is also reduced
from 14 No to 11 No. & 0.56 ha to 0.2855 ha respectively. Hence revised digital map and layout plan
showing 11 No. dumping sites alongwith KML file and revised muck management plan is required online
as well as offline. Besides this as per revised Check List No. 6, the legal status of forest land is mentioned
as DPIF & UPF whereas, as per revenue papers and old proposal of 5.5334 ha, the area is UPF.

Keeping in view of above shortcomings/variations, the proposal folders (1 Original+ 4
Duplicate) as received vide your letter under reference are returned herewith for favour of information and

further necessary action.

Encls: As above
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